Swapnil Sutar

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com

Sent: 02 December 2024 17:35

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: Re: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW
Importance: High

OK, PLEASE PROCEED....

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 5:31 PM
To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW

Dear Shanthy,
As discussed, we closing this order with 30k...

Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>

Sent: 02 December 2024 17:28

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW
Importance: High

EX- DELHI Rs. 32,000/-

From: Swapnil Sutar



Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 5:14 PM
To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat

Subject: RE: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW

Dear Shanthy,
Please share the rates.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 02 December 2024 16:44

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW

Dear Swapnil,
Please go ahead as per our discussion, Red colour as previous was in red color,
Thanks & Regards,

Darshan Chheda

Assistant Manager — Kitchen Design
Semolina kitchens private limited
9870189473
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 02 December 2024 16:18
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Darshan,

Approved model
Dear Rehiman li

Please see below our offer for your enquiry -

HATCO- MODEL- DL-2300 — INCLUDING -
WHITE- UCTD - 240V- 250 WATT-CLEAR BULB —-UNMCOATED

Attached is the proposed alternative model.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>
Sent: 02 December 2024 13:21

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: HEAT LAMP ORDER LUCKNOW

Importance: High

Dear Swapnil Ji,

As discussed, regarding HEAT LAMP ORDER (HANGING ) LUCKNOW UNIT
please see attached the catalog, this we can supply.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,



Shanthy
UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD.
09871991451



